Date :5/17/2017 8:22:55 AM

From : "Brad Napientek"

To : ""William Lamborn'"'

Subject : RE: Hollywood and Wilcox

Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.png;image003.png;image004.png;

Will,
For the geo/fault report approvals, can we insert them in the existing appendices? My thought on structure would be:

Appendix Cover Page
Approval Letter
Report

From: William Lamborn [mailto: william.lamborn@lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:06 PM

To: Brad Napientek

Subject: Re: Hollywood and Wilcox

Hi Brad,
Please see below on remaining NOP items:

¢ The mailing lists look good. Be sure to mail return receipt to certain agencies per the instructions on the master agency list, using the DCP
return address previously provided, and to include the "Interested Parties" in the mailing (see Dropbox).

¢ We have made a couple of minor edits to the NOP. I have uploaded the current version to Dropbox (I'll add letterhead to the final signed
NOP).

¢ For the Scoping Meeting Location enclosure, please include accents on Spanish text as follows:

o "Ubicacion de la Reunidén Publica"

¢ ['ve added two comments on the Initial Study project description, one of which is based on internal discussions we've had just this week
regarding CEQA Guidelines Appendix F (see Dropbox).
¢ For Geo and Soils, assuming we receive the LADBS approval tomorrow, please include both approval letters as an IS appendix. I've also
included one new comment in the "Explanation of Checklist Determinations" section to be sure these letters are reflected there as well (see
Dropbox).
I do not need to see a revised redline of the Initial Study, but please incorporate the above mto a revised final proofcheck Initial Study PDF, and
also please provide a revised Scoping Meeting Location enclosure.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions,
Will

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 1126 AM, William Lamborn <william lamborn@Jacity.org> wrote:
Great, thanks.

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 11:24 AM, Brad Napientek <b.napientek(@eyestoneeir.cont™ wrote:
OK, thanks. The client expects the DBS approval of the fault rupture study tomorrow. That will fit our timeline.

From: William Lamborn [mailto: william.lamborn@lacity.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 11:20 AM

To: Brad Napientek
Subject: Re: Hollywood and Wilcox

Thanks, Brad. We are doing a last check over the mailing lists (agency, radius, interested parties) as well as the NOP and enclosures. I'll let you
know by either the end of the day today or first thing tomorrow.

-Will

On Tue, May 16, 2017 at 11:00 AM, Brad Napientek <b.napientek(@eyestoneeir.con> wrote:
Will,

| want to get ahead on as much as possible. Was the revised Agency List OK?

Brad

From: William Lamborn [mailto:william.lamborn@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 4:11 PM
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To: Brad Napientek
Subject: Re: Hollywood and Wilcox

Thanks, Brad.

I also saw that you added scoping meeting information to the NOP on Dropbox. Please also provide PDFs of the NOP enclosures (Project
Location Map, Conceptual Site Plan, 500-Foot Radius Map). In addition, we would need a Scoping Meeting Location map. On the Scoping
Meeting Location map, please include where the surface parking is located.

Best,

On Wed, May 10, 2017 at 12:02 PM, Brad Napientek <b.napientek(@eyestoneeir.com™> wrote:
Will,

Our publications manager made some slight changes to the agency list. He had some more current info. His edits are in track changes with
notes.

Brad

From: William Lamborn [mailto: william.lamborn@lacity.or
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 1:35 PM

To: Brad Napientek

Subject: Re: Hollywood and Wilcox

Brad,
As part of the PDF proof, can you please also provide the Appendices? Once we get to the website upload, those would normally be either
separate individual PDFs or a consolidated single PDF of all the appendices. My preference would be individual PDF files to make it easier to

navigate.

Thanks,
Will

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 1:25 PM, William Lamborn <william lamborn@Jacity.org> wrote:
Thanks, Brad. I'll give it a look.

-Will

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 12:50 PM, Brad Napientek <b.napientek(@eyestoneeir.con> wrote:
Will,

I uploaded a PDF proof of the IS. Didn’t look like that was done yet.

Brad J Napientek

Senior Planner
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Statement of Confidentiality. The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally
privileged. This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or
dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message
and its attachments, if any.
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Ph: 213.978.1470
Please note that I amout of the office every other Friday.
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